U.S. Department of Homeland Security
One Independence Mall, Sixth Floor

615 Chestnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19106-4404

SEP 12 201

Mr. Jimmy Gianato

Director and Homeland Security Advisor

West Virginia Division of Homeland Security
and Emergency Management

Building 1, Room EB-80

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0360

Dear Mr. Gianato:

Enclosed is the After Action Report/Improvement Plan for the Beaver Valley Power Station
(BVPS) Plume Exercise for the State of West Virginia that was held on June 14, 2016.

There were no Level 1 Findings, two (2) Level 2 Findings, and one (1) Planning Issue identified
during the exercise. Also, there were no outstanding Performance or Planning Issues from
previous exercises.

The Level 2 Finding; Issue No: 03-16-5.b.1-1.2-01 will be re-demonstrated on November 10, 2016
during the Beaver Valley Power Station Mini Drill. The Planning issue that was identified was
corrected on August 29, 2016.

Based on the results of the exercise and a review of the offsite radiological emergency response
plans and procedures submitted, FEMA Region III has determined they are adequate (meet the
planning and preparedness standards of NUREG-0654/FEMA-REP-1, Revision 1, November
1980, as referenced in 44 CFR 350.5) and there is reasonable assurance they can be implemented,
as demonstrated during this exercise.

If you have any questions, please contact Thomas Scardino at (215) 931-5546.

Sincerely

%é

MaryAnn Tierney
Regional Administrator

Enclosure






